

**Sable – Pre-Submission Engagement Log**

**Pre-Submission Community Question/Comment Log**

<b>Date</b>	<b>Engagement Activity Type</b>	<b>Attendees</b>	<b>Affected Party</b>	<b>Comment/ Question/Issue</b>	<b>Response/Comment</b>
Sept 3, 2013	Jay Engagement Meeting	Tim Byers, Jessica Simpson	IEMA	<b>Tim Byers:</b> Where would Sable be in the process?	<b>Bob Gannicott:</b> After Pigeon and before Jay.
Sept 3, 2013	Jay Engagement Meeting	Tim Byers, Jessica Simpson	IEMA	<b>Tim Byers:</b> I am still not clear where Sable fits in.	<b>Bob Gannicott:</b> Right, neither are we just yet. Before you get to the end of Pigeon at 2019. The other pits will all be finished without the Jay expansion. We are looking at deepening Koala underground past 2019.  <b>Brendan Bell:</b> Sable is permitted but its location is far away from the processing plant.
Nov 12, 2014	Jay Engagement Meeting	Chief Alphonz Nitsiza, Chief Johnny Arrowmaker, Ginger Gibson, Sonny Zoe, Noel Bishop, John B Zoe, Marjorie Matheson-Maund, Sjoerd van der Wielen	Tlicho	<b>Ginger Gibson:</b> What about the socio-economic risks? There are over 200 Tlicho working at Ekati, if there were any delays in the project it would affect them.	<b>Brendan Bell:</b> We are trying hard to avoid that situation for employment but also cost reasons as well. Jay is not rich enough that we could afford to shut down the mine and then re-start the mine for Jay... Sable may get us one year of production and it is already permitted. Most Northern jobs are in the open pit so that is what we need to protect through the open pit at Sable.
Nov 13, 2014	Jay Engagement Meeting	Chief Felix Lockhart, James Marlowe, Addie Johansson,	LKDFN	<b>Ron Fatt:</b> For Sable, if you find something will you have to go through the same process as for Jay?	<b>Rick Bargery:</b> The pipe is permitted but BHP decided not to mine it. We will have to go back and show the plan but it is permitted. It won't take as long.

		Angie Biscaye, Ron Fatt, Duran Rabesca, Charlie Catholique, George Marlowe, Marcel Basil			
Jan 20, 2015	Leadership Meeting	Chief Eddie Sangris, Chief Ernest Betsina, Melissa Mackenzie	YKDFN	<b>Chief Sangris:</b> What are your thoughts on Sable?	<b>Brendan Bell:</b> BHP was not going to develop Sable. It is not going to make us rich however it could keep us open until Jay is operational and keeps our people employed. <b>Elliot Holland:</b> Sable is much smaller than Jay. It will only provide less than a quarter of the ore that Jay will provide. With Sable and a few other things we can bridge a gap until Jay is going.
Jan 20, 2015	Leadership Meeting	Chief Eddie Sangris, Chief Ernest Betsina, Melissa Mackenzie	YKDFN	<b>Chief Sangris:</b> Do you guys drill test holes for Sable or taking BHPs word for it?	<b>Brendan Bell:</b> No we are testing it. <b>Elliot Holland:</b> We will start drilling next month.
Feb 22, 2016	Akaitcho Treaty 8 IBA Meeting	<b>YKDFN:</b> Chief Eddie Sangris, Chief Ernest Betsina, Melissa Mackenzie, Delores Lacorne  <b>LKDFN:</b> Chief Felix Lockhart, Addie Jonasson, Alfred Lockhart,	YKDFN/ LKDFN	N/A	<b>Elliot Holland:</b> We will be going ahead with building the access road in April and that should be done by August. Next will be the dam and the dewatering of Sable Lake in the fall of 2017. The actual mining of Sable will start in 2018, which will give us another three years of ore production and will help to keep the mine going until Jay comes online. It will also be helpful if there are any delays.

		Florence Catholique, Ron Barlas			
Feb 22, 2016	Akaitcho Treaty 8 IBA Meeting	<p><b>YKDFN:</b> Chief Eddie Sangris, Chief Ernest Betsina, Melissa Mackenzie, Delores Lacorne</p> <p><b>LKDFN:</b> Chief Felix Lockhart, Addie Jonasson, Alfred Lockhart, Florence Catholique, Ron Barlas</p>	YKDFN/ LKDFN	<b>Chief Sangris:</b> Are the permits still in place for Sable? When do they expire?	<b>Elliot Holland:</b> Yes, we will be renewing the permits which expire in Sept.
Feb 22, 2016	Akaitcho Treaty 8 IBA Meeting	<p><b>YKDFN:</b> Chief Eddie Sangris, Chief Ernest Betsina, Melissa Mackenzie, Delores Lacorne</p> <p><b>LKDFN:</b> Chief Felix Lockhart, Addie Jonasson, Alfred Lockhart, Florence Catholique, Ron Barlas</p>	YKDFN/ LKDFN	<b>Chief Sangris:</b> What's the work plan for Sable?	<b>Elliot Holland:</b> The road construction will begin in April and should be finished in August. Then the building of a small dam at Two Rock Lake, followed by the dewatering in the fall of 2017. The mining will begin around February of 2018.

Feb 22, 2016	Akaitcho Treaty 8 IBA Meeting	<p><b>YKDFN:</b> Chief Eddie Sangris, Chief Ernest Betsina, Melissa Mackenzie, Delores Lacorne</p> <p><b>LKDFN:</b> Chief Felix Lockhart, Addie Jonasson, Alfred Lockhart, Florence Catholique, Ron Barlas</p>	YKDFN/ LKDFN	<p><b>Chief Sangris:</b> I would like to see the footprint on a map. We didn't see it for Lynx but that is a small project so we weren't too worried. Since Sable is bigger it would be good to see the plan.</p>	<p><b>Elliot Holland:</b> We will be beginning our regular engagement meetings in March so we can do a presentation for you then.</p>
--------------	-------------------------------	--	-----------------	---	---

**Pre Application Engagement Log**

<b>DATE</b>	<b>Stakeholder/ Affected Party</b>	<b>Stakeholder/ Affected Party Participants</b>	<b>DDEC Participants</b>	<b>Contact Method/ Location</b>	<b>Objective/Comments</b>
Feb 19, 2016	YKDFN	Chief Edward Sangris, Melissa Mackenzie - Executive Assistant, Alex Power - Regulatory/Research Specialist	Claudine Lee	Letter	Sent letter regarding Dominion Diamond's upcoming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007). A map of the area was also provided. The letter outlined the application and requested that any questions, comments, and/or concerns be submitted by March 14, 2016.

Feb 19, 2016	KIA	President Stanley Anablak, Paul Emingak - Executive Director	Claudine Lee	Letter	Sent letter regarding Dominion Diamond's upcoming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007). A map of the area was also provided. The letter outlined the application and requested that any questions, comments, and/or concerns be submitted by March 14, 2016.
Feb 19, 2016	LKDFN	Chief Felix Lockhart, Lauren King - Wildlife, Lands, and environment manager.	Claudine Lee	Letter	Sent letter regarding Dominion Diamond's upcoming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007). A map of the area was also provided. The letter outlined the application and requested that any questions, comments, and/or concerns be submitted by March 14, 2016.
Feb 19, 2016	NSMA	President Bill Enge, Shin Shiga - Regulatory Analyst	Claudine Lee	Letter	Sent letter regarding Dominion Diamond's upcoming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007). A map of the area was also provided. The letter outlined the application and requested that any questions, comments, and/or concerns be submitted by March 14, 2016.

Feb 19, 2016	Tlichó	Grand Chief Eddie Erasmus, Chief Clifford Daniels, Chief Alfonz Nitsiza, Chief David Wedawin, Chief Johnny Arrowmaker, Laura Duncan, Sjoerd Van der Wielen	Claudine Lee	Letter	Sent letter regarding Dominion Diamond's upcoming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007). A map of the area was also provided. The letter outlined the application and requested that any questions, comments, and/or concerns be submitted by March 14, 2016.
Feb 19, 2016	Hamlet of Kugluktuk	Mayor Ryan Nivingalok, Don LeBlanc - Senior Administrative Officer	Claudine Lee	Letter	Sent letter regarding Dominion Diamond's upcoming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007). A map of the area was also provided. The letter outlined the application and requested that any questions, comments, and/or concerns be submitted by March 14, 2016.
May 2, 2016	LKDFN	Lauren King – Wildlife, Lands & Environment Manager	Nick Ballantyne	Email	Emailed to confirm that the letter sent Feb 19th, 2016 regarding Dominion Diamond's up-coming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007) had been received. Ms. King confirmed that the LKDFN had received the letter.
May 2, 2016	KIA	Geoff Clark – Director of Lands, Environment and Resources	Nick Ballantyne	Email	Emailed to confirm that the letter sent Feb 19 <sup>th</sup> , 2016 regarding Dominion Diamond's up-coming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007) had been received. A phone message was also left with Mr. Clark requesting the confirmation.

May 2, 2016	YKDFN	Alex Power – Regulatory/Research Specialist	Nick Ballantyne	Email/Call	Emailed to confirm that the letter sent Feb 19th, 2016 regarding Dominion Diamond’s up-coming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007) had been received. A phone message was also left with Mr. Power requesting the confirmation.
May 2, 2016	NSMA	Shin Shiga - Regulatory Analyst	Nick Ballantyne	Email/Call	Emailed to confirm that the letter sent Feb 19th, 2016 regarding Dominion Diamond’s up-coming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007) had been received. Mr. Shiga confirmed that the NSMA had received the letter.
May 2, 2016	Tlichon	Laura Duncan – Tlichon Executive Officer	Nick Ballantyne	Email	Emailed to confirm that the letter sent Feb 19th, 2016 regarding Dominion Diamond’s up-coming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007) had been received. Ms. Duncan confirmed that the Tlichon had received the letter.
May 2, 2016	Hamlet of Kugluktuk	Don LeBlanc – Senior Administrative Officer	Nick Ballantyne	Email	Emailed to confirm that the letter sent Feb 19th, 2016 regarding Dominion Diamond’s up-coming application for renewal of Land Use Permit - Sable Pipe (W2008D0007) had been received. Mr. LeBlanc confirmed that the Hamlet of Kugluktuk had received the letter.